

Papers of Jean Baker Miller, 1950-2006: a guide.

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on August 31, 2017.

Wellesley College Archives

Table of Contents

Summary Information	3
Biographical/Historical Note	3
Scope and Content	4
Arrangement	4
Administrative Information	4
Related Materials	5
Controlled Access Headings	5
Collection Inventory	5
Correspondence	5
Editorial Work	6
Media	7
Personal	8
Professional	8
Jean Baker Miller Training Institute/Stone Center	8
Other	
Research & Writing	11
Drafts, Notes, & Research	
Published Material	

Summary Information

Repository: Wellesley College Archives

Creator: Miller, Jean Baker

Title: Jean Baker Miller paper

ID: A08.053

Date [inclusive]: 1950-2006

Date [bulk]: 1980-2005

Physical Description: 8 Linear Feet 19 file boxes and 1 flat box

Language of the

ge of the English

Material:

Abstract: This collection comprises the personal and professional papers of

Jean Baker Miller, psychiatrist and a founding director of the Stone Center at Wellesley College, dating from 1950 to 2006. The collection includes research, notes, correspondence, and published material.

Biographical/Historical Note

Jean Baker Miller, born in 1976, was a distinguished psychiatrist who in 1976 published the book Toward a New Psychology of Women, a book which drastically altered the conversation on women's mental health and helped to establish Relational Cultural Theory. In 1981 she was instrumental in founding the Stone Center for Development Services and Studies at Wellesley College which in 1995 would join the Center for Research on Women to become the Wellesley Centers for Women. That same year, the Jean Baker Miller Training Institute was established to educate others on Relational Cultural Theory and Miller herself served as the first director. Miller died in 2006 due to complications from emphysema and post-polio effects.

[^] Return to Table of Contents

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Content

The collection documents the work of Jean Baker Miller, dating from 1950 to 2006. The bulk of the records relate to her research and writings, for which Miller took extensive handwritten notes. The collection also includes correspondence and a variety of materials relating to her professional positions and her activity in psychiatry and women's health.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

The collection is divided into six series: I. Correspondence; II. Editorial Work; III. Media; IV. Personal; V. Professional; VI. Research and Writing. Series V. Professional and VI. Research and Writing have been further subdivided into two sub-series each.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Publication Statement

Wellesley College Archives

Conditions Governing Access

Some materials have been restricted.

Processing Information

Processed by Katie E. Bliss, 2015

^ Return to Table of Contents

Related Materials

Related Materials

The Wellesley College Archives also contains the records of the Stone Center. Additional information about the Wellesley Centers for Women can be found at http://www.wcwonline.org. For more information about the Jean Baker Miller Institute, please see http://www.jbmti.org.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Controlled Access Headings

Miller, Jean Baker

Collection Inventory

Correspondence

Scope and Content

The series includes correspondence dating from 1977 to 2006, organized chronologically. Most of the correspondence (Director of Education, Stone Center; Personal; Declined Invitations; Publishers) had been organized according to subject matter, an organization that has been maintained in the refoldering process. Stray correspondence was organized as General.

Title/Description	Instances		
Declined Invitations (1 of 5), 1981-1986, n.d.	box 1	folder 1	
Declined Invitations (2 of 5), 1987, n.d.	box 1	folder 2	
Declined Invitations (3 of 5), 1987-1988	box 1	folder 3	
Declined Invitations (4 of 5), 1989-1990	box 1	folder 4	
Declined Invitations (5 of 5), 1990-1991, n.d.	box 1	folder 5	
Director of Education, Stone Center (1 of 18), 1984-1986	box 1	folder 6	
Director of Education, Stone Center (2 of 18), Jan June 1987	box 1	folder 7	
Director of Education, Stone Center (3 of 18), July - Aug. 1987	box 1	folder 8	
Director of Education, Stone Center (4 of 18), Sept Dec. 1987	box 1	folder 9	

Director of Education, Stone Center (5 of 18), Jan Apr. 1988	box 1	folder 10
Director of Education, Stone Center (6 of 18), May - July 1988	box 2	folder 1
Director of Education, Stone Center (7 of 18), Aug Sept. 1988	box 2	folder 2
Director of Education, Stone Center (8 of 18), Oct Nov. 1988	box 2	folder 3
Director of Education, Stone Center (9 of 18), Dec. 1988	box 2	folder 4
Director of Education, Stone Center (10 of 18), Jan Feb. 1989	box 2	folder 5
Director of Education, Stone Center (11 of 18), Mar. 1989	box 2	folder 6
Director of Education, Stone Center (12 of 18), Apr. 1989	box 2	folder 7
Director of Education, Stone Center (13 of 18), May 1989	box 2	folder 8
Director of Education, Stone Center (14 of 18), June - Aug. 1989	box 2	folder 9
Director of Education, Stone Center (15 of 18), Sept Oct. 1989	box 2	folder 10
Director of Education, Stone Center (16 of 18), Nov Dec. 1989	box 3	folder 1
Director of Education, Stone Center (17 of 18), Dec. 1996 - Mar. 1997	box 3	folder 2
Director of Education, Stone Center (18 of 18), 1997-1998	box 3	folder 3
General (1 of 5), 1980-1998	box 3	folder 4
General (2 of 5), 1999-2000	box 3	folder 5
General (3 of 5), 2001-2002	box 3	folder 6
General (4 of 5), 2003-2006	box 3	folder 7
General (5 of 5), n.d.	box 3	folder 8
Personal (1 of 4), 1983-1999	box 3	folder 9
Personal (2 of 4), 2000-2006	box 3	folder 10
Personal (3 of 4), n.d.	box 3	folder 11
Personal (4 of 4), n.d.	box 4	folder 1
Publishers (1 of 1), 1977-1995, n.d.	box 4	folder 2

^ Return to Table of Contents

Editorial Work

Scope and Content

This series includes the drafts of other authors' works sent to Miller for editing. Materials date from 1980 to 2003.

Title/Description	Instances
-------------------	-----------

"Aging Gracefully: Women's Stories of Mutuality and Relational Resilience" Beirne Streff, M. (1 of 1), 2005	box 4	folder 3
"The Conundrum of Mutuality: A Lesbian Dialogue" Eldrige, N.S., Mencher, J., Slater, S. (1 of 1), 1993	box 4	folder 4
"Eating Our Hearts Out" (1 of 1), n.d.	box 4	folder 5
"How Therapy Helps When the Culture Hurts" (1 of 1), n.d.	box 4	folder 6
"Relational processes in therapy" Kaplan, A. (1 of 1), 1987	box 4	folder 7
Textbook Engler, etc. (1 of 1), 2003, n.d.	box 4	folder 8
"Treating Women in Their Social Contexts: A Feminist Reconstruction" Greenberg, S. (1 of 1), 1992	box 4	folder 9
Untitled Work on Ethics & Psychotherapy (1 of 1), n.d.	box 4	folder 10
"Women's 'Self-in-Relation': Concept and Context" Kaplan, A.G. (1 of 1), n.d.	box 4	folder 11
Working Paper Materials (1 of 5), (1980-1986, n.d.)	box 4	folder 12
Working Paper Materials (2 of 5), 1984, n.d.	box 4	folder 13
Working Paper Materials (3 of 5), n.d.	box 4	folder 14
Working Paper Materials (4 of 5), 1984	box 4	folder 15
Working Paper Materials (5 of 5), 1984-1985	box 4	folder 16

^ Return to Table of Contents

Media

Scope and Content

This series consists of materials created about Miller and her work. It includes newspaper and magazine articles, reviews of Miller's Toward a New Psychology of Women, and photo proofs and negatives of Miller. Materials date from 1976 to 2003.

Title/Description	Instances		
Media Coverage (1 of 2), 1980-1989	box 5	folder 1	
Media Coverage (2 of 2), 1991-2003, n.d.	box 5	folder 2	
Photos (1 of 1), 1986	box 5	folder 3	
Reviews of "Toward a New Psychology of Women" (1 of 2), 1976-1984	box 5	folder 4	
Reviews of "Toward a New Psychology of Women" (2 of 2), 1976-1987, n.d.	box 5	folder 5	

^ Return to Table of Contents

Personal

Scope and Content

This series includes information on Miller's health and a variety of professional material that is not associated with any particular position Miller held. Materials date from 1980 to 2005.

Title/Description	Instances	
Application to Retire from the Practice of Medicine (1 of 1), 2003	box 5	folder 6
Contacts (1 of 2), 1987, n.d.	box 5	folder 7
Contacts (2 of 2), 1980-1988, n.d.	box 5	folder 8
Letters of Recommendation 1981 (1 of 1), 1980-1981, n.d.	box 5	folder 9
MadGrrls List (1 of 1), 1998, n.d.	box 5	folder 10
Massachusetts Board of Registration in Medicine Physician Profile (1 of 1), 1997	box 5	folder 11
Misc. Personal Writings, Unknown Author (1 of 1), n.d.	box 5	folder 12
Personal Health (1 of 3), 1985-2004, n.d.	box 5	folder 13
Personal Health (2 of 3), 2000-2001	box 5	folder 14
Personal Health (3 of 3), 1999-2005, n.d.	box 5	folder 15
Professional Associations & Honors (1 of 1), 1980-2004, n.d.	box 5	folder 16
Resumes & Bios (1 of 1), 1984-1998, n.d.	box 5	folder 17
"Understanding Ourselves" Woodward, J. (1 of 1), 1988	box 6	folder 1

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Professional

Scope and Content

This series documents Miller's professional positions and includes papers from Miller's time at the Stone Center, and more specifically her work at the Jean Baker Miller Training Institute, as well as her activities elsewhere. Materials date from 1973 to 2006.

Jean Baker Miller Training Institute/Stone Center

Scope and Content

This sub-series contains material from Miller's time at the Stone Center and more specifically working on the Jean Baker Miller Training Institute therein. Materials date from 1981 to 2006.

Title/Description	Instances		
Cambridge Conference (1 of 1), 1985-1987, n.d.	box 6	folder 2	

Center for Gender in Organizations (CGO) Conference (1 of 1), 1999-2002, n.d.	box 6	folder 3
Colloquiums & Workshops (1 of 5), 1989-1992, n.d.	box 6	folder 4
Colloquiums & Workshops (2 of 5), 1990, n.d.	box 6	folder 5
Colloquiums & Workshops (3 of 5), 1990, n.d.	box 6	folder 6
Colloquiums & Workshops (4 of 5), n.d.	box 6	folder 7
Colloquiums & Workshops (5 of 5), 1990, n.d.	box 6	folder 8
Colloquium Series 1986-87, 1987-88, 1988-89 (1 of 1), 1982-1989, n.d.	box 6	folder 9
Conference on Women's Issues, Montclair Counseling Center (1 of 1), 1989, n.d.	box 6	folder 10
Conflict & Anger Workshop Conflict & Resilience Workshop (1 of 1), 1992-1994	box 6	folder 11
Connection Groups (1 of 1), 1996-1997, n.d.	box 6	folder 12
Fall Training Institute 2003 (1 of 1), n.d.	box 6	folder 14
Fall Training Institute 2000-2002 (1 of 1), 1998-2002, n.d.	box 6	folder 13
JBMTI Finances (1 of 3), 1998, n.d.	box 7	folder 1
JBMTI Finances (2 of 3), 1998-2000, n.d.	box 7	folder 2
JBMTI Finances (3 of 3), 2000, n.d.	box 7	folder 3
JBMTI Planning (1 of 4), 2002-2006, n.d.	box 7	folder 4
JBMTI Planning (2 of 4), 2004-2005, n.d.	box 7	folder 5
JBMTI Planning (3 of 4), 2004-2005, n.d.	box 7	folder 6
JBMTI Planning (4 of 4), 2004-2006, n.d.	box 7	folder 7
Learning from Women Course (1 of 1), 2000-2002	box 7	folder 8
Meetings with Susan Bailey (1 of 1), 2001-2005, n.d.	box 7	folder 9
Misc. Notes (1 of 4), 1996-2002	box 7	folder 10
Misc. Notes (2 of 4), 2003-2006	box 7	folder 11
Misc. Notes (3 of 4), n.d.	box 7	folder 12
Misc. Notes (4 of 4), n.d.	box 7	folder 13
Opening Event (1 of 1), 1981, n.d.	box 7	folder 14
ORTHO Institute on Women (1 of 1), 1982, n.d.	box 7	folder 15
Salary Information (1 of 1), 1985-2005	box 8	folder 1
Summer Training Institute 1998-1999 (1 of 1), 1996, n.d.	box 8	folder 2
Summer Training Institute 2000-2001 (1 of 2), 1998-2000, n.d.	box 8	folder 3

Summer Training Institute 2000-2001 (2 of 2), 1999-2000, n.d.	box 8	folder 4
Summer Training Institute 2004 (1 of 1), 2002-2004, n.d.	box 8	folder 5
Summer Training Institute 2005 (1 of 1), 2005, n.d.	box 8	folder 6
Summer Training Institute (1 of 1), n.d.	box 8	folder 7
Talks (1 of 3), 1981-1982, n.d.	box 8	folder 8
Talks (2 of 3), 1982-1983, n.d.	box 8	folder 9
Talks (3 of 3), 1982-1984, n.d.	box 8	folder 10
Theory Discussion (1 of 1), 2004, n.d.	box 8	folder 11
Toward a More Accurate View of Women's Experience Session (1 of 1), 1990	box 8	folder 12
Women's Development within and toward Connections Conference 1986 (1 of 1), 1985-1986, n.d.	box 8	folder 13
Women in Medicine Conference (1 of 1), 1983	box 8	folder 14
Working Connections (1 of 2), 1998-2001, n.d.	box 9	folder 1
Working Connections (2 of 2), 2000, n.d.	box 9	folder 2
Workplace Fall Training Institute 1998 (1 of 2), 1997-2000, n.d.	box 9	folder 3
Workplace Fall Training Institute 1998 (2 of 2), (1992-1999, n.d.)	box 9	folder 4
Jean Baker Miller Training Institute Establishment Commemorative Rock (1 of 1), 1995	box 11	

Other

Scope and Content

This sub-series consists of material from Miller's professional activities outside of the Stone Center. Materials date from 1973 to 2004.

Title/Description	Instances		
American Journal of Pschiatry (1 of 1), 1980	box 9	folder 5	
American Psychiatric Association 152nd Annual Meeting (1 of 1), 1999, n.d.	box 9	folder 6	
Appointments (1 of 1), 1980-1999	box 9	folder 7	
"At Last an Answer to Freud's Question: 'What Does a Woman Want?'" Symposium Evaluations (1 of 1), 1988	box 9	folder 8	
Clark Conference on Psychoanalytic Education (1 of 1), 1986, n.d.	box 9	folder 9	
Elizabeth Stone House (1 of 1), 1981-1983, n.d.	box 9	folder 10	

"From Depression to Sadness in Women's Psychology" Workshop (1 of 1), 1990, n.d.	box 9	folder 11	
Health USA (1 of 1), 1983-1984, n.d.	box 9	folder 12	
Learning from Women Course Evaluation (1 of 1), 2004	box 9	folder 13	
"Love, Work, and Babies: Making the Decision" Pressentation (1 of 1), 1980	box 9	folder 14	
Promotion Review, Form (1 of 8), 1979-1981	box 9	folder 15	
Promotion Review, Teaching Materials (2 of 8), 1978-1980, n.d.	box 9	folder 16	
Promotion Review, Published Articles (3 of 8), 1979-1981	box 9	folder 17	
Promotion Review, Published Articles (4 of 8), 1980, n.d.	box 10	folder 1	
Promotion Review, Published Articles (5 of 8), 1980, n.d.	box 10	folder 2	
Promotion Review, Published Articles (6 of 8), n.d.	box 10	folder 3	
Promotion Review, Reviews (7 of 8), 1973-1978, n.d.	box 10	folder 4	
Promotion Review, Activities (8 of 8), 1980-1981, n.d.	box 10	folder 5	
"What's Healing?" (1 of 1), 1993-1995, n.d.	box 10	folder 6	
"Women Administrators: New Hope and New Dilemmas" Presentation (1 of 1), 1984	box 10	folder 7	
"Women in the Humanities" Lecture (1 of 1), 1990	box 10	folder 8	
"Women's Psychological Development: Connections, Disconnections, and Violation" Lecture (1 of 1), 1985, n.d.	box 10	folder 9	
"Women's Psychological Development: Theory and an Application in an Inpatient Service" Presentation (1 of 1), 1986	box 10	folder 10	

[^] Return to Table of Contents

Research & Writing

Scope and Content

This the largest series documents Miller's writing and research and includes both manuscripts and published material as well as notes. Materials date from 1950 to 2006.

Drafts, Notes, & Research

Scope and Content

This sub-series contains Miller's unpublished writings and research. Materials are organized by topic. Materials date from 1950 to 2006, though a significant protion are undated.

Title/Description	Instances
-------------------	-----------

American Journal of Orthopsychiatry Vol. 51, No. 4 (1 of 1), 1981	box 12	folder 1
Anger (1 of 2), 1975-1977, n.d.	box 12	folder 2
Anger (2 of 2), 1980, n.d.	box 12	folder 3
Anger, Aggression, & Hatred (1 of 1), 1979-1980, n.d.	box 12	folder 4
Authenticity (1 of 1), 1986-1992, n.d.	box 12	folder 5
Bibliographies (1 of 1), 1987-1999, n.d.	box 12	folder 6
Change (1 of 2), 2001-2002, n.d.	box 12	folder 7
Change (2 of 2), 2002	box 12	folder 8
Children (1 of 1), 1985, n.d.	box 12	folder 9
Creativity (1 of 1), 1977-1980	box 12	folder 10
Depression in Women (1 of 1), n.d.	box 12	folder 11
Disconnections (1 of 1), 1998, n.d.	box 12	folder 12
Family Therapy (1 of 3), n.d.	box 12	folder 13
Family Therapy (2 of 3), n.d.	box 12	folder 14
Family Therapy (3 of 3), n.d.	box 13	folder 1
"Feminine Psychology: Its Implications for Psychoanalytic Medicine" Symposium Proceedings (1 of 1), 1950	box 13	folder 2
Girls'/Women's Development (1 of 2), n.d.	box 13	folder 3
Girls'/Women's Development (2 of 2), n.d.	box 13	folder 4
Growth (1 of 1), 1985, n.d.	box 13	folder 5
Harvard Mental Health Letter Paper '97: "Women's Experience: A New Theory & Practice" (1 of 1), 1997, n.d.	box 13	folder 6
Hope (1 of 3), 2002-2004, n.d.	box 13	folder 7
Hope (2 of 3), 2002-2003, n.d.	box 13	folder 8
Hope (3 of 3), n.d.	box 13	folder 9
"It's Not Penis Envy" (1 of 6), n.d.	box 13	folder 10
"It's Not Penis Envy" (2 of 6), n.d.	box 13	folder 11
"It's Not Penis Envy" (3 of 6), n.d.	box 13	folder 12
"It's Not Penis Envy" (4 of 6), n.d.	box 14	folder 1
"It's Not Penis Envy" (5 of 6), n.d.	box 14	folder 2
"It's Not Penis Envy" (6 of 6), n.d.	box 14	folder 3
Misc. Notes & Drafts (1 of 12), 1976, n.d.	box 14	folder 4
Miss Natas & Duefts (2 of 12) 1070 and		

Misc. Notes & Drafts (2 of 12), 1979, n.d.

	box 14	folder 5
Misc. Notes & Drafts (3 of 12), 1985-1992, n.d.	box 14	folder 6
Misc. Notes & Drafts (4 of 12), 1987-1990, n.d,	box 14	folder 7
Misc. Notes & Drafts (5 of 12), 1993-2006, n.d.	box 14	folder 8
Misc. Notes & Drafts (6 of 12), n.d.	box 14	folder 9
Misc. Notes & Drafts (7 of 12), n.d.	box 14	folder 10
Misc. Notes & Drafts (8 of 12), n.d.	box 14	folder 11
Misc. Notes & Drafts (9 of 12), n.d.	box 15	folder 1
Misc. Notes & Drafts (10 of 12), n.d.	box 15	folder 2
Misc. Notes & Drafts (11 of 12), n.d.	box 15	folder 3
Misc. Notes & Drafts (12 of 12), n.d.	box 15	folder 4
Mothers (1 of 1), n.d.	box 15	folder 5
Movement (1 of 2), n.d.	box 15	folder 6
Movement (2 of 2), 2003-2004, n.d.	box 15	folder 7
Mutuality (1 of 1), n.d.	box 15	folder 8
Notes from Group (1 of 1), n.d.	box 15	folder 9
"The Notion that Psychological Growth and Relationships Are in Opposition" (1 of 1), 1985	box 15	folder 10
Papers on A. Morrison's Cue (1 of 1), 1995, n.d.	box 15	folder 11
Patriarchy (1 of 1), 1976, n.d.	box 15	folder 12
Power (1 of 4), 1977-1979, n.d.	box 15	folder 13
Power (2 of 4), 2003-2004	box 15	folder 14
Power (3 of 4), n.d.	box 15	folder 15
Power (4 of 4), n.d.	box 15	folder 16
Proposal for Psychological Consequences of Sexual Inequality (1 of 1), n.d.	box 15	folder 17
Psychoanalysis (1 of 1), 1987, n.d.	box 15	folder 18
"The Relational Health Indices: A Study of Women's Relationships" (1 of 1), 1998	box 16	folder 1
"A Relational Approach to Psychological Development" (1 of 1), n.d.	box 16	folder 2
Relational Theory (1 of 4), 1996-2002, n.d.	box 16	folder 3
Relational Theory (2 of 4), 1992-1997, n.d.	box 16	folder 4
Relational Theory (3 of 4), 1985-1991, n.d.	box 16	folder 5

Relational Theory (4 of 4), n.d.	box 16	folder 6
"Relational Theory at Work" (1 of 1), n.d.	box 16	folder 7
Resilience & Change (1 of 1), 1992-2000, n.d.	box 16	folder 8
Reviews (1 of 1), n.d.	box 16	folder 9
Self Psychology (1 of 1), 1993, n.d.	box 16	folder 10
Sexuality (1 of 1), 1980	box 16	folder 11
Social Justice (1 of 1), 2003-2004, n.d.	box 16	folder 12
Therapist Abuse (1 of 1), 1989, n.d.	box 16	folder 13
"To Be or Not to Be a Mother" (1 of 1), n.d.	box 16	folder 14
Untitled Book (1 of 6), 1981-1985, n.d.	box 16	folder 15
Untitled Book (2 of 6), 1975-1985, n.d.	box 16	folder 16
Untitled Book (3 of 6), 1984-1985, n.d.	box 17	folder 1
Untitled Book (4 of 6), 1983-1985	box 17	folder 2
Untitled Book (5 of 6), 1985, n.d.	box 17	folder 3
Untitled Book (6 of 6), 1980-1985, n.d.	box 17	folder 4
Untitled Book about Women's Psychology (1 of 2), 1975-1980, n.d.	box 17	folder 5
Untitled Book about Women's Psychology (2 of 2), 1975-1980, n.d.	box 17	folder 6
Untitled Manuscript on Relational Cultural Theory (1 of 2), n.d.	box 17	folder 7
Untitled Manuscript on Relational Cultural Theory (2 of 2), n.d.	box 17	folder 8
Vignettes (1 of 2), 1991, n.d.	box 17	folder 9
Vignettes (2 of 2), 1984-1996, n.d.	box 17	folder 10
"Visions and Realities" (1 of 1), 1981	box 18	folder 1
"What Do Women Want and Men Need" (1 of 2), 1985, n.d.	box 18	folder 2
"What Do Women Want and Men Need" (2 of 2), 1985, n.d.	box 18	folder 3
"What Makes for Movement in Therapy" (1 of 1), 2002, n.d.	box 18	folder 4
Women & Aging (1 of 1), 1993-2000, n.d.	box 18	folder 5
Women & Power (1 of 4), 1979-1980, n.d.	box 18	folder 6
Women & Power (2 of 4), 1979-1980, n.d.	box 18	folder 7
Women & Power (3 of 4), 1979-1980, n.d.	box 18	folder 8
Women & Power (4 of 4), 1977-1980, n.d.	box 18	folder 9

Published Material

Scope and Content

This sub-series contains a number of Miller's published work in both scholaraly journals and popular magazines. Materials are organized chronologically. Materials date from 1969 to 2000.

Title/Description	Instances		
"Dreams During Various Stages of Depression" Archives of General Psychiatry (1 of 1), 1969	box 18	folder 10	
"Depression in Resolving Schizophrenia" Psychotherapy: Theory, Research and Practice (1 of 1), 1970	box 18	folder 11	
"Waking and Dreaming Conceptualization in Depression" Science and Psychoanalysis (1 of 1), 1970	box 18	folder 12	
"On Women: New Political Directions for Women" Social Policy (1 of 1), 1971	box 18	folder 13	
"Psychological Consequences of Sexual Inequality" American Journal of Orthopsychiatry (1 of 1), 1971	box 18	folder 14	
"Sexual Inequality: Men's Dilemma" The American Journal of Psychoanalysis (1 of 1), 1972	box 18	folder 15	
Conclusion of Psychoanalysis and Women (1 of 1), 1973	box 19	folder 1	
"Book Review: Women and Analysis, Jean Strause, Ed." Journal of the American Academy of Psychoanalysis (1 of 1), 1975	box 19	folder 2	
"Toward a New Psychology of Women Excerpts" AAUW Journal (1 of 1), 1976	box 19	folder 3	
"Psychoanalysis and Women" Psychotherapy and Social Science Review (1 of 1), 1977	box 19	folder 4	
"Psychoanalysis, Patriarchy, and Power" Chrysalis (1 of 1), 1977	box 19	folder 5	
"Why Women Don't Have to Be Like Men to Succeed" The New Working Woman (1 of 1), 1977	box 19	folder 6	
"Why Women Fear Their Power" Working Woman (1 of 1), 1977	box 19	folder 7	
"The Effects of Inequality on Psychology" Psychiatric Opinion (1 of 1), 1978	box 19	folder 8	
"Psychological Consequences of Sexual Inequality" The Politics of Self-Esteem (1 of 1), 1978	box 19	folder 9	
"Inequality and Women's Mental Health: An Overview" American Journal of Psychiatry (1 of 1), 1981	box 19	folder 10	
"Inequality and Women's Mental Health: An Overview" Personal and Professional Issues for Women (1 of 1), 1981	box 19	folder 11	

"Intimacy: Its Relation to Work and Family" Journal of Psychiatric Treatment and Evaluation (1 of 1), 1981	box 19	folder 12
"Psychological Recovery in Low-Income Single Parents" American Journal of Orthopsychiatry (1 of 1), 1982	box 19	folder 13
"The Sense of Self in Women and Men" Mid-Stream (1 of 1), 1982	box 19	folder 14
"The Necessity of Conflict" Women and Therapy (1 of 1), 1983	box 19	folder 15
"Spotlight: Prevention Beacons Illuminate Safe Spaces" The Journal of Primary Prevention (1 of 1), 1984	box 19	folder 16
"Women and Mental Health" Journal of the American Medical Women's Association (1 of 1), 1984	box 19	folder 17
Women's Mental Health Issues: Moving Forward with Awareness and Program Alternatives" Women and Therapy (1 of 1), 1984	box 19	folder 18
"Success: On Our Own Terms" Vogue (1 of 1), 1985	box 20	folder 1
"Themes in Psychoanalytic Understanding of Women: Some Reconsiderations of Autonomy and Affiliation" The Journal of the American Academy of Psychoanalysis (1 of 1), 1986	box 20	folder 2
"Women's Psychological Development: Theory and Application" Women's Mental Health Occasional Paper Series (1 of 1), 1986	box 20	folder 3
Preface to Canadian Women Studies (1 of 1), 1987	box 20	folder 4
"Women and Power" (1 of 1), 1987	box 20	folder 5
"Implications of The Chalice and the Blade for Psychology" World Futures (1 of 1), 1988	box 20	folder 6
"Growth through Relationships" Women of Power (1 of 1), 1989	box 20	folder 7
"Growth through Relationships" Advanced Development (1 of 1), 1993	box 20	folder 8
"A Relational Approach to Understanding Women's Lives and Problems" Psychiatric Annals (1 of 1), 1993	box 20	folder 9
"A Relational Approach to Understanding Women's Lives and Problems" The Psychiatric Care of Women (1 of 1), 1993	box 20	folder 10
"Learning from Women" Feminist Foremothers (1 of 1), 1995	box 20	folder 11
"Women and the Workplace: Applications of a Psychodynamic Theory" The American Journal of Psychoanalysis (1 of 1), 2000	box 20	folder 12
"Aggression in Women: A Reexamination" (1 of 1), n.d.	box 20	folder 13
"Dream Changes in a Manic-Depressive Cycle" Dream Dynamics (1 of 1), n.d.	box 20	folder 14
"Presenting Psychological Problems" Centre for Women's Studies in Education Occasional Papers (1 of 1), n.d.	box 20	folder 15

"The Psychology of Women: A Relational Approach" Personality and Personal Growth (1 of 1), n.d.	box 20	folder 16	
"Why the Fathers Cannot Solve the Problems: Some Possible Clues" Masters and Monsters (1 of 1) nd	box 20	folder 17	

[^] Return to Table of Contents